
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:

Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, November 8, 2017 @ 5:30 pm.

Mayor’s Office, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589

Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper,

Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the October 11, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes

4 RDA Financial Report

5 Riverfront Redevelopment Area
a. Millfab demolition update
b. Grants update
c. Next steps for RDA/Council
d. Budget Summary update
e. Duranczyk RDA action plan – draft
f. Duranczyk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis
g. Moline building initiative

6 Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure

7 Discussion and possible action regarding Cost Estimates for Highway Trailer and
Carpet Warehouse Building demolition

8 Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws

9 Discussion regarding Whitewater park

10 Future agenda items – discussion

11 Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 
below. 


 


Meeting of the:  


Date /Time: 
Location: 
Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 @ 5:30 pm. 
Mayor’s Office, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589 
Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, 
Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


 
1 Call to Order 


 
2 Communications 


 
3 Approval of the October 11, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes 


 
4 RDA Financial Report 


  
5 Riverfront Redevelopment Area 


a. Millfab demolition update 
b. Grants update 
c. Next steps for RDA/Council 
d. Budget Summary update 
e. Duranczyk RDA action plan – draft 
f. Duranczyk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis 
g. Moline building initiative 
 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Cost Estimates for Highway Trailer and 
Carpet Warehouse Building demolition 
 


8 Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws 
 


9 Discussion regarding Whitewater park 
 


10 Future agenda items – discussion 
 


11 Adjournment 
 


 
 
 
 Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 
 


            NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 


If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 11, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present:  
Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Denise Durancyzk and John Kramper  
 
Absent and excused: 
Roger Springman, Ron Christianson, Peter Sveum and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker and Mayor Donna Olson   
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Hirsch, who is a member of the Parks and Recreation Committee, suggested a joint meeting at 
some point with the Parks & Recreation Committee and the RDA may be beneficial to both 
groups.  The Parks & Recreation Committee is having a presentation by Gary Lacy, President of 
Recreation Engineering Planning (REP), on November 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. to discuss the 
whitewater park that would be located in the redevelopment area.   
 
Approval of the September 20, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Durancyzk stated she would like the minutes to reflect those absent if they were excused or not 
for future minutes.  The minutes from September 20, 2017 will be revised to show that 
Durancyzk was absent and excused.  Moved by Hirsch, seconded by Kramper, to approve the 
minutes of the September 20, 2017 RDA meeting as presented with the noted change.  Motion 
carried unanimously.     
 
RDA Financial Report: 
The financials were included in the packet.  Durancyzk had several questions about expenses 
listed in the reports and wanted clarification of what the charges were for.  Staff will bring back 
answers to next meeting and will be discussed in greater detail at that time. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Millfab demolition update: 
Becker reported the state budget passed and the grant money is now 
available.  Becker will be talking with the demolition contractor and have a 
date soon as to when the demolition will start.  Becker said there will be a 
demolition coordination meeting on October 17th at 4:00 p.m.  
Representatives from WEDC, DNR, contractor and city staff will be talking 
about the timeline and issues surrounding the demolition.  RDA members 
are invited to attend and listen to the discussion and then it will be opened 
up to the RDA to ask any questions around 5:15 p.m.   
 
Becker also informed the group he was with the environmental consultants 
on site at the carpet warehouse building.  There is a lot of stuff inside the 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
October 11, 2017 
 


 


building that will need to be removed before demolition can take place.  The 
items don’t look suspicious so there should be no problems with asbestos or 
lead paint.  Becker informed our attorney and they are working on getting the 
items removed.    
 


b. Grants update: 
Becker reported we have $180,000 in grant money – WAM for $30,000 and 
SAG for $150,000.  The WAM grant will help do Phase 2 and the SAG grant 
is a match grant.  Becker suggested talking to the DNR and WEDC at the 
demolition coordination meeting to see what other grants are available.   
 
Becker noted that the RDA needs to give a presentation about the charrette 
that took place this summer to be reimbursed.  He will attend, but needs at 
least one member of the RDA to also attend.  Becker will send out a date 
and time to the members to see who is available to attend the meeting that 
typically takes place during the day in Madison.   
 


c. Next steps for RDA/Council: 
Truehl stated that the demolition contract had not gone to council yet for 
approval.  Truehl was waiting to send because of the hold up with the state 
budget.  Once we have the numbers for the Millfab and carpet warehouse 
then we can take to council.  Becker said he would need to know what would 
be coming down first before moving forward.  RDA has not closed on the 
carpet warehouse building yet, and that would need to happen before 
demolition could take place.   
 


d. Budget Summary: 
Becker went thru his Project Costs spreadsheet that was included in the 
packet.  Discussion took place about the items listed and if they should be 
broken out more and if we should change the amounts.  Duranczyk stated 
she has been working with Tom Lynch in regards to the bridge and riverwalk 
budget numbers.  Hirsch suggested the RDA and Parks and Rec 
Committees work together in funding efforts.  Discussion took place on the 
RDA presenting an overall vision with budget numbers.  Discussion took 
place on adding at the end of the budget a list of funding options, such as 
grants and then what type of grant – matching or not.  Suggestions also 
included having 3 scenarios based on what we would need to make a TIF in 
that area financially work.  Scenarios would be one with the Highway Trailer 
building completely gone, one with the building still there and one with just 
the blacksmith building there.  Becker will reach out to Mark Ernst to ask for 
a proposal of what it would cost to do the scenarios and bring back to the 
next meeting so that could be incorporated into the budget.    
 


e. Durancyzk RDA action plan - draft: 
Durancyzk will revise her action plan after tonight’s meeting and will bring 
back for discussion at the next meeting. 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
October 11, 2017 


 
f. Durancyzk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis: 


Tabled. 
  


g. Moline building initative: 
Tabled. 


 
Discussion of TIF strategy: 
Becker went thru his timetable to re-structure TID #5 and create new TID #8.  Discussion took 
place on the advantage of recreating a TIF and the deadlines and responsibilities of the RDA 
and Council to accomplish the changes.  Suggestions included having a joint RDA and COW 
and invite Springsted to help present the TIF options.  More discussion to take place at the 
November meeting. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Request for Proposal for Highway 
Trailer Building demolition: 
Becker stated the proposal from Vierbicher dated June 29, 2017 had not been approved by the 
RDA.  Moved by Durancyzk, seconded by Hirsch to approve the June 29, 2017 Vierbicher 
proposal not to exceed $28,800 as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws: 
Tabled. 
 
Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
Kramper asked that the Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) be placed on a future agenda to discuss 
the structure of the program.  Hirsch requested Kramper bring back suggestions for different 
structures for the program, for example from a loan to a grant.  
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Hirsch, seconded by Durancyzk, to adjourn at 7:30 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Lisa Aide 
Deputy Treasurer 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


10/31/2017                                     GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                               


Date JNL Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance 


Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Revenues
261-00000-48110 INTEREST BEG. BALANCE   0.00
01/31/2017 JE JE WISC JANUARY ACTIVITY STATEMENT INTEREST 18.37 (18.37)
02/28/2017 JE JE WISC INTEREST - FEBRUARY 2017 INTEREST 17.82 (36.19)
03/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED - MARCH INTEREST 21.09 (57.28)
04/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 23.13 (80.41)
05/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 25.61 (106.02)
06/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 26.87 (132.89)
07/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 29.79 (162.68)
08/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 30.35 (193.03)
09/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 29.70 (222.73)
12/31/2017  261-00000-48110 END BALANCE 0.00 222.73 (222.73)


 TOTAL REVENUES 222.73 (222.73)


EXPENDITURES
261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES BEG. BALANCE   0.00
 
01/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DECEMBER UTILITIES 2016-501 E South St,314 W Main St 138.67 138.67


Total for Jan 138.67


02/09/2017 AP INV PETER SVEUM MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - APPLETON 122.40 261.07
02/14/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES JANUARY UTILITIES 2017-501 E South, 314 W Main 10.14 271.21


Total for Feb 132.54


03/15/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES FEBRUARY UTILITIES 2017-501 E South, 314 W Main 276.82 548.03
03/30/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES 35.00 583.03
03/30/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES 850.69 1,433.72
03/30/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP JANUARY LEGAL CHARGES 1,278.00 2,711.72


PAGE 1 11/6/2017







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


Total for Mar 2,440.51


04/11/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MARCH UTILITIES 2017-501 E South St,314 W Main St 143.48 2,855.20
Total for Apr 143.48


05/11/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES APRIL UTILITIES 2017-501 E South St,314 W Main St 143.65 2,998.85
05/25/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES - MARCH 682.50 3,681.35
05/25/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL 758.00 4,439.35
05/25/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL 37.00 4,476.35


Total for May 1,621.15


06/15/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES UTILITIES FOR MAY 2017-501 E South St,314 W Main St 143.48 4,619.83
06/22/2017 AP INV DENISE DURANCZYK DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSES 81.27 4,701.10


Total for June 224.75


07/06/2017 AP INV FOSDAL BAKERY LLC RDA DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSE 119.56 4,820.66
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY 51.50 4,872.16
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY 1,073.00 5,945.16
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY 1,258.00 7,203.16
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY 814.00 8,017.16
07/07/2017 AP INV PIZZA PIT Design Charrette pizza potluck on 6-11-1 119.00 8,136.16
07/12/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES JUNE UTILITIES 2017-501 E South St,314 W Main St 143.48 8,279.64


Total for July 3,578.54


08/03/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR JUNE 777.00 9,056.64
08/14/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES JULY UTILITIES 2017-501 E South St,314 W Main St 143.48 9,200.12
08/31/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP ATTORNEY FEES 7/1/17 THRU 7/31/17 1,373.10 10,573.22
08/31/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP ATTORNEY FEES 7/1/17 THRU 7/31/17 351.50 10,924.72


Total for August 2,645.08


09/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUGUST UTILITIES 2017-501 E South St,314 W Main St 143.48 11,068.20
09/21/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES PAST DUE FIRE PROTECT & STORMWATER FOR 4 3,421.40 14,489.60
09/28/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP AUGUST ATTORNEY FEES 203.50 14,693.10


Total for September 3,768.38


PAGE 2 11/6/2017







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


10/12/2017
10/12/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SEPTEMBER UTILITIES 2017-501 E South St,314 W Main St 143.48 14,836.58
10/12/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SEPTEMBER UTILITIES 2017-433 & 439 E South St 411.07 15,247.65


Total for October 554.55


  261-55100-50340 END BALANCE 15,247.65  15,247.65


261-55100-50340-20200000 OPERATING EXPENSES BEG. BALANCE   0.00
 
01/05/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSULTANT DEC 2016 3,268.20 3,268.20


Total for January 3,268.20


02/09/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSULTANT JAN 2017 7,928.56 11,196.76
Total for February 7,928.56


03/02/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MILFAB POLE REMOVAL 1,287.73 12,484.49
03/16/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSULTANT FEB 2017 4,361.40 16,845.89


Total for March 5,649.13


04/06/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MARCH SERVICES 8,636.40 25,482.29
04/20/2017 AP INV AMHI SERVICES LLC ASBEST. TEST-MILFAB 3,412.00 28,894.29
04/28/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS NATL CONSTRUCTION-FENCE 1,669.80 30,564.09
04/28/2017 AP INV ASLESON'S HARDWARE LED TEST KIT-RDA PROPERTY 12.65 30,576.74
04/28/2017 AP INV ASLESON'S HARDWARE DRILL BITS-RDA PROPERTY 10.07 30,586.81
04/28/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY SCREWS, STUDS, OSB BOARD-RDA 225.34 30,812.15


Total for April 13,966.26


05/04/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APRIL SERVICES 6,836.40 37,648.55
05/04/2017 AP INV RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC ALTA SURVEY-425 E. SOUTH ST 2,300.00 39,948.55
05/04/2017 AP INV VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MILFAB SITE CLEANUP 9,766.00 49,714.55
05/04/2017 AP INV VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MILFAB SITE CLEANUP 3,750.00 53,464.55
05/04/2017 AP INV VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MILFAB SITE CLEANUP 1,263.40 54,727.95
05/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD POSTAGE - MAY POSTAGE 47.05 54,775.00


PAGE 3 11/6/2017







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


Total for May 23,962.85


06/07/2017 JE JE PERMIT 2017273 PERMIT 2017273 695.04 55,470.04
06/08/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MAY 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,639.80 63,109.84
06/08/2017 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC TEMPORARY FENCING FOR MILFAB/HIGHWAY TRA 750.00 63,859.84
06/08/2017 AP INV KRISTI PANTHOFER DESIGN, POSTERS, BANNER FOR CHARRETTE 570.00 64,429.84
06/08/2017 AP INV WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA MILFAB DEMO PROJECT ADVERTISEMENT 153.81 64,583.65
06/09/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS FEE FOR STORMWATER PERMIT 5.88 64,589.53
06/09/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS STORMWATER PERMIT-CONST WORK 235.00 64,824.53
06/09/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS TEMP 6' PANEL, SAND BAGS 750.00 65,574.53
06/21/2017 JE JE STORMWATER PERMIT #2017408 - RDA STORMWATER PERMIT #2017408 - RDA 160.00 65,734.53
06/30/2017 JE JE COPIER CHARGES - JUNE COPIER CHARGES - JUNE 4.00 65,738.53


Total for June 10,963.53


07/06/2017 AP INV REGINA HIRSCH DESIGN CHARRETTE REIMBURSEMENT 54.04 65,792.57
07/06/2017 AP INV WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA ADVERTISING FOR DESIGN CHARRETTE 736.80 66,529.37
07/13/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JUNE 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,836.60 83,365.97
07/27/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE RDA CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 175.00 83,540.97


Total for July 17,802.44


08/08/2017 JE JE TO REALLOCATE TID #5 EXPENSES TO REALLOCATE ECON DEVELPMT EXPENSES 105,694.35 (22,153.38)
08/08/2017 JE JE TO REALLOCATE ECON DEVELPMT EXPENSES 868.20 (23,021.58)
08/10/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JULY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 868.20 (22,153.38)
08/25/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS TEMPORARY FENCING-HIGHWAY TRAILER 1,543.36 (20,610.02)


Total for August 2,411.56 106,562.55


09/07/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROF SERVICES AUGUST 2017 943.20 (19,666.82)
09/15/2017 AP INV ASLESON'S HARDWARE PRIVATE PROPERTY SIGNS 27.39 (19,639.43)
09/29/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY WOOD-HIGHWAY TRAILER BUILDING 73.48 (19,565.95)


Total for September 1,044.07


10/12/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SEPT 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,468.20 (18,097.75)
10/26/2017 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC TEMP FENCING FOR HWY TRAILER SITE 247.80 (17,849.95)


Total for October 1,716.00


PAGE 4 11/6/2017







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


12/31/2017  261-55100-50340-20200000 END BALANCE 88,712.60 106,562.55 (17,849.95)


261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION BEG. BALANCE   0.00
 
05/09/2017 JE JE TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEX ANNEXATION COST-TOWN OF RUTLAND HULTS ROAD 15,274.21 15,274.21


Total for May 15,274.21


  261-55100-50850 END BALANCE 15,274.21 0.00 15,274.21


 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 119,234.46 106,562.55 12,671.91


PAGE 5 11/6/2017








RDA Action Plan-Draft 
Actions Time frame 


Up-date Budget for Riverfront 


Redevelopment to make as accurate as 


possible and gain a better understanding of 


shared costs or grants  


On-going 


Communicate with City Council on a 


regular basis and share any printed 


materials 


On-going 


Prioritize items in budget esp. public 


infrastructure 


Nov.-Dec. 2017 


Review possible tax increment re-structure 


for Riverfront Redevelopment and vote 


Nov. 2017 


If  RDA votes to re-structure then follow 


the timetable Gary Becker has developed 


with goal of 10/31/18 submission to WI 


DOR  


On-going through 2018 


Meet with Parks & Rec to discuss possible 


improvements to the shoreline and river 


with discussion of cost sharing & grants 


Nov.2017-Jan. 2018 


Get quote from architectural firm to work 


with them to develop 3 riverfront 


redevelopment scenarios-1) with trailer 


complex, 2) without trailer complex, 3) 


saving only blacksmith shop 


Nov. 2018 


If quote acceptable work with firm to 


develop 3 scenarios keeping in mind to 


optimize green space, minimize density & 


have adequate property value 


Beginning of 2018 


Develop project costs, tax increment 


revenue, cash flow, debt service for each 


scenario 


Spring of 2018 


Hold an Open House for public to review 


each scenario and give feedback 


Spring of 2018 


Once a redevelopment plan as been 


selected discuss the projected phasing in of 


the redevelopment over the life of the TID 


with projected  associated costs 


Summer of 2018 


Review city’s Comprehensive Land Use 


Plan to ensure compliance, if not have 


Council amend plan 


Summer of 2018 


Discuss re-issue of RFP Summer of 2018 


Workshops on Land Use/Housing**, 


Markets & Finance**, Infrastructure to 


collect information on topics and have in-


depth discussions with decision-makers 


Nov. 2017-March 2018 


Make recommendations to City Council on March-April 2018 







mix of rental vs home ownership in 


development 


Make recommendation to City Council on 


preferred density of development 


March-April 2018 


Make recommendation to City Council on 


target population(s) for development 


March-April 2018 


Traffic Study of neighborhood  When final design is completed 


City leadership needs to meet with 


Uniroyal to discuss emissions problem 


2018 


After target population is determined 


review activities in the city to determine if 


we have activities that appeal to them. 


If not, develop strategies to address 


2018-2019 


Identify important viewsheds i.e. E. South 


St., 4
th


 St, across the river overlooking the 


wastewater treatment plant, buildings 


across 4
th


, corner of 4
th


 and E. South, etc. 


prioritize needs and start working with city 


departments to beautify 


2017- 2018 


** priority topics 








Revised 


Riverfront Redevelopment-Cost/Benefit Analysis 


 
The consensus from the charrette was that people want a path along the river 


and community green space.  These are very important elements to the 


people of Stoughton.  Therefore, any plan needs to optimize green space by 


minimizing the footprint of impervious surfaces i.e. roads, buildings, etc.  In 


addition, those buildings need to be of high value to ensure a tax increment 


of sufficient worth. 


 


Below are 2 scenarios to guide decision making. 


 


Scenario #1- Restoration of Stoughton Hwy Trailer Building 
 


Acreage Breakdown of 


acreage 


Property Value Tax Increment-


2016 tax rate 


2.25 acres Stoughton Hwy 


Trailer Building 


2.8 million-from 


Gorman Proposal 


$62,160/yr 


5.05 acres New development 4 million/acre $448,642/yr 


3.1 acres for 


right-of-way, 


parkland, 


stormwater etc. 


(formula from 


Comp Plan) 


2.0 a. for right-of-


way (19% of total 


acreage as per 


Table 6 in Comp 


Plan) 


1.1 a. for 


parkland, 


stormwater 


River Trail=0.91 a 


(30’ by 


1320’=39,600 sf) 


  


TOTAL=10.4 


acres 
   


 


A reasonable borrowing for the above is 5.8 million but does not include any 


monetary assistance for the Stoughton Hwy Trailer Building restoration.  


This does not include the possible 2.4 million in grants or the interest on the 


debt.  The number of years to pay down 5.8 million with the above property 


values is 11 years. 







Please note the lack of acreage for community green space. 


 


 


 


Scenario #2- Demolish Stoughton Hwy Trailer Building 


 
Acreage Breakdown of 


acreage 


Property Value Tax Increment-


2016 tax rate 


6 acres New 


development 


4 million/acre $533,040 


4.4 acres for 


right-of-way, 


parkland, 


stormwater etc. 


2.0 a. for right-


of-way 


2.4 a. for 


parkland, 


stormwater  


 river trail=0.91 a 


  


TOTAL=10.4 a    


 


A reasonable borrowing for the above is 7 million which includes demolition 


cost of 1.2 million.  This does not include the possible 2.4 million in grants 


or the interest on the debt.  The number of years to pay down 7 million with 


the above values is 13 years. 


Please note that there is now more land available for community green 


space. 


 


Life of TID #5 is 2037 with possible extension of 3 years. 


 


 








Moline/Blacksmith Shop initiative 
 


Prepared by R. Springman, September 2017 
 


Goal:  Focus energy and resources to determine both creative and essential use opportunities 
for the Moline Bldg/Blacksmith Shop. This effort would lead to the development of a marketing 
portfolio for the building, (e.g. history, photos, downtown demography, applicable zoning 
rules).    This portfolio would be shared with community members and organizations to seek 
partnership interest, and even commercial outlets to seek retail interest.    
 
Need:  The Moline Bldg./Blacksmith Shop remains one of the most outstanding architectural 
attractions of the Highway Trailer Complex.  Not only is it in reasonably sound condition, but its 
10,000 sq. ft. of clean floor space lends itself to numerous potential uses.  During the June 
charrette, the Engberg-Anderson design team suggested numerous creative uses for the 
structure, (e.g. artisan booths, public market, commercial space, public gathering space, tavern-
restaurant).    
 
Of particular concern to the Riverfront Project and downtown area is the likely loss of the 
Yahara River Coop at some point in the future.  This loss would leave all new residents of the 
Riverfront Project plus several thousand downtown and Eastside residents with grocery services 
only on the far west side.  Additionally, because it will be critical to incorporate a public 
gathering space into the Riverfront Project, a portion of the Moline Bldg/Blacksmith Shop could 
easily provide a year-round location for Stoughton citizens, (e.g. art fair space, historical panels, 
mini-concerts).  Beyond the above, a retail or entertainment  space of some kind could also 
generate revenue, rent?, and attract tourists and non-Stoughton residents to the site.    
 
Suggested Procedure:  To undertake this initiative, it is suggested that the RDA create a 
subcommittee consisting of at least one and perhaps two RDA members.  These members 
would chair the subcommittee and be given the charge to report back to the RDA with a draft 
portfolio that would be reviewed and then be shared with community, organizations, and 
commercial outlets.  The subcommittee would be given the authority to find several interested 
citizens or organizational representatives to assist in the core assignment. The names of 
additional members would be shared with the RDA before work would commence.      
 
The goal would be to complete the marketing portfolio by mid-November and the document 
would be shared from December thru March 2018.      
 
NOTE:  Roger Springman has agreed to be one of chairs of this committee.        








 


CITY OF STOUGHTON:  
TAX INCREMENT RE-STRUCTURE 


Updated: 10/11/17 
Timetable 


 
Action Party Responsible Date 


1. RDA Meeting: RDA recommends Council begin planning to amend 
TID #5 and create TID #8 RDA  


2. City Council Meeting: Consider resolution authorizing RDA to 
prepare plans to amend TID #5 and create TID #8. 


 
City Council  


3. Letters to taxing jurisdictions notifying of TIF planning and requesting 
JRB appointments (minimum 3 days following Council action) TIF Consultant  


4. Prepare Draft Plans - TID #5 amended Project Plan and Boundary, 
TID #8 Project Plan and Boundary. The RDA may want to consider 
how much public engagement is appropriate and how long a 
planning window to build into this process. (Minimum six weeks to 
prepare documents with minimal public engagement). 


TIF Consultant  


5. RDA Meeting:   
• Review TID budgets and Project Plans 
• Recommend edits to plans 
• Schedule informational presentation to Plan Commission  
• Schedule public hearing (if no further discussion needed) 


RDA  


6. Send public hearing notices and JRB first meeting notice to 
newspaper. TIF Consultant  


7. Send hearing notices to taxing entities. (15 days before hearing) TIF Consultant  


8. Newspaper publish notices for JRB meeting (Class I) Stoughton 
Courier Hub   


9. Mail JRB meeting packets. TIF Consultant  


10. Newspaper publishes notices for public hearing (Class II) Stoughton 
Courier Hub  


11. JRB – First Meeting: Confirm chairperson and at-large member, 
discussion of draft TID Project Plans (at least 5 days after publication 
of JRB meeting notice; latest date 14 days after first notice of Public 
Hearing) 


JRB  


12. RDA Meeting: 
• Public hearing –TID Project Plans (at least 7 days after last 


insertion of public notice) 
• Consider resolution adopting TID Project Plans & Boundary, 


submission to City Council for Approval 


RDA  


13. City Attorney prepares attorney opinion letter. City Attorney 
TIF Consultant  


14. City Council Meeting: 
• Review TID Project Plans. 
• Consider resolution approving TID Project Plans (Not less than 14 


days after public hearing) 


City Council  


15. JRB – send second meeting notice to newspaper. TIF Consultant  
16. Mail JRB second meeting packet. TIF Consultant  


17. Newspaper publishes JRB second meeting notice. Stoughton 
Courier Hub  


18. JRB – Final Meeting: Approval of TID  Project Plans by JRB (At least 5 
days after publication of meeting notice and within 30 days of 
Board approval) 


JRB  


19. JRB notifies City of approval (within 7 days of JRB decision) JRB  
20. Submit TID information to Wisconsin Department of Revenue. City Clerk 10/31/18 


The Stoughton Courier-Hub is published every Thursday; notices must be provided prior to noon the previous Monday.  Phone: (608) 873-
6671, Fax: (608) 873-3473 
 












By-Laws And Rules of Procedure 


1.       GENERAL RULES BY STATUTE, ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTIONS  


The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton shall be governed 


and controlled by Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and as the same may 


hereafter be amended; by all ordinances of the City of Stoughton as they 


relate to the Authority, and as such ordinances may hereafter be 


amended and adopted; and by the within rules of procedure.  All 


provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes, ordinances or resolutions of the City of 


Stoughton as may be enacted from time to time, shall stake precedence 


over the rules of procedure. 


2.      GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES 


The Authority shall exercise all powers conferred and perform all duties 


imposed, by state and local ordinance of the City of Stoughton, and shall 


perform such further and other duties as may properly from time to time be 


required by the Common Council.   


(QUERY: To emphasize the importance of frequent communication, i t is 


suggested that the following wording be added at the end of the 


paragraph above, "including frequent communication with the Common 


Council on matters involving property transactions and policy and financial 


matters.")          


Specific action taken related to eminent domain and the issuance of debt 


other than “conduit debt” which is not supported in any way by the City or 


RDA, shall be subject to review and approval by the Common Council:   


(NEW SECTION? : Adding of "Code of Ethics".  Should the Authority wish to 


confirm that all members are expected to abide by the City of Stoughton's 


Code of Ethics, reference to this expectation should be placed here.  The 


Code of Ethics would be attached as an Appendix).   


3.      OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 


Presiding Officers.  The presiding officer of the Authority shall be designated 


as chair and shall be elected annually at the meeting of the Authority in 


May of each and every year.  To act in the absence of the chair, the 


Authority shall elect a vice-chair to preside at the meeting.  The presiding 


officer shall preside at all meetings of the Authority and shall have the right 


to vote and make motions; shall rule on matters of procedure, subject to 







appeal from such rulings by proper motion; shall conduct the meetings in 


accordance within the rules; shall have such powers and duties as may be 


necessary for conduct of orderly meetings; and such other powers and 


duties as herein assigned to him/her, or as may be assigned to him/her.  


Secretary.  The Authority shall appoint an executive director who shall 


serve the Authority as its secretary and advisor and shall perform all duties 


requested by the Authority.  These duties include handling all 


correspondence and clerical work of the Authority; to keep accurate notes 


of all matters coming before the Authority; to receive and file all 


communications, applications; request any and all documents directed to 


the Authority; to mark each document so received with the official filing 


stamp of the Authority; to publish or mail, as the case may be, all notices 


and advertisements required by law or as directed by the Authority; to 


prepare and mail to each member of the Authority, a summary statement 


of the nature of each item on such agenda and a copy of the minutes of 


the last meeting.  The secretary may utilize such members of the City of 


Stoughton staff (clerk, finance director, planning director, etc.) as may be 


made available by the Common Council to accomplish his/her tasks.  


The Authority may elect to open nominations for the office of chair or vice-


chair prior to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice -chair’s 


term.  Should two (2) Authority members request to open nominations, the 


next RDA meeting agenda shall include said request.  


A motion to open nominations for the selection of chair or vice-chair of the 


Authority, prior to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term, 


shall be carried only by affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Authority’s 


members.  Should said motion to open nominations carry, the Authority 


shall immediately select a chair or vice-chair from among the 


Commissioners to serve the remainder of the respective term.  


(NEW SECTION?:  Adding "Member Attendance Policy":  Suggested 


language would be "Members are expected to attend monthly meetings 


and special meetings.  If unable to attend, Authority members should 


contact the Chair or Vice-Chair at least 48 hours in advance of a meeting, 


except in dire, unavoidable circumstances which prevent notification.  


After three absences in a 12-month period, the Chair and City Finance 


Director shall meet with that member to discuss his/her attendance 


practices and review attendance expectations in writing.  After a fourth 


absence in a 12-month period, the Chair and City Finance Director shall 


meet with the person to seek a mutually agreeable solution which may 


include resignation or dismissal from the Authority."   The above language is 


nearly identical to that of the Library Board).          







 


4.      AGENDA 


The City Finance Director or designee shall prepare the agenda with the 


assistance of the chairperson.  


 (QUERY:  Should this order be reversed?  It would seem the Chair (or Vice-


Chair) should prepare the agenda with assistance from the City Finance 


Director.)     


5.      MEETINGS 


Meetings.  Meetings shall be held at a place and time designated by the 


Authority at its last regular meeting or, if this does not occur, at a place 


and time convenient for the Authority.  


Special meetings.  Special meetings may be called by the presiding officer 


whenever in his/her judgement such meeting is necessary, and the 


presiding officer shall call such special meeting whenever he/she is 


requested to do so by at least three (3) members of the Authority.   Such 


request may be made orally.  Notice of such special meetings shall be 


given by announcement thereof at any regular meeting and by written or 


telephone notice as hereinafter provided, to such members not present at 


such meetings, by written notice mailed not less than 48 hours before the 


time fixed for such hearing; or by telephone notice not less than 24 hours 


before the time fixed for such meeting.  Any business, which could be done 


at a regular meeting, may be done at such special meeting. 


Quorum.  A quorum for all meetings shall consist of four (4) members and 


the presiding officer shall be included in such a count. 


Order of Business.  The order of business at all meetings, regular and special 


unless varied by a suspension of rules agreed upon by a majority of the 


Authority shall be as follows: 


Call to Order 


(Query: Replace "Public Hearing" with "Public Comments".  Suggest the 


word "Public Comments" unless the meeting is truly a Public Hearing.  


Letting the public speak early is more courteous than having them wait 


until the very end.)        


Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 







(ADD: Suggest adding "Communications" here) 


(ADD: Suggest adding "Financial Report" here).   


Old Business 


New Business 


(DELETE:  "Persons Desiring to Be Heard" per the comments noted above.)   


(ADD: Suggest adding "Future Agenda Topics" here).     


Adjournment 


6.      VOTING 


Provided a quorum is present and except as otherwise by law or these rules 


provide, the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be 


required to decide any matter up for consideration. 


In the event that any member shall disqualify himself/herself to vote on any 


matter, he/she shall nonetheless, be counted in determining whether a 


quorum is present, but his/her disqualification shall not decrease the 


number of votes required for passage of any motion, resolution or the 


taking of any other action. 


(QUERY:  Suggest language in the event of a tie vote.  This could happen IF 


a member is absent or abstains from voting.  The suggested procedure 


would be to allow the issue to come back up for reconsideration IF at least 


four members agree to that action after discussion.  If a second vote is 


conducted and the same tie results, the action shall be final for the current 


meeting and the topic may be brought back for action at a future 


meeting).    


 


7.      PUBLIC HEARINGS 


Conduct of Public Hearings.  The presiding officer shall announce 


immediately prior to each public hearing that no one will be heard unless 


he/she states his/her name and address.  The presiding officer shall briefly 


explain the order of business.  He/She shall have the right prior to the 


hearing to announce that each person’s statement shall be limited to a 


specified period of time, and that rebuttals shall be limited to a specified 







period of time, and he/she shall have the right to terminate any statement 


when the speaker’s time has elapsed, or in the event of unnecessary 


repetition, or in the event the statement is not material or germane. 


(QUERY: in the section above, reference is made to "rebuttals".  What is 


expected or intended by that comment?  Are rebuttals assumed to come 


from Authority members or from some other party?  It is not clear what the 


intended purpose is here.  If to clarify points made by the speaker, it would 


seem difficult to specify a time limit.  Has the Authority ever held a Public 


Hearing?)   


Appearance.  All persons desiring to be heard shall be heard, in person or 


by attorney. 


Withdrawal of Application.  At any time prior to a motion to grant or refuse 


a request, application or petition, the applicant may withdraw his/her 


request, application or petition and such withdrawal shall not entitle the 


applicant to a refund of whatever filing or publication fee may previously 


have been paid. 


8.      DECISION 


(QUERY:  Is this section in reference to actions taken as a result of a Public 


Hearing?   If so, Section 8 may better serve as a sub-section of Section 7 above 


rather than a stand-alone section.  


 Also, this section is confusing because no formal "resolutions" have been routinely 


proposed and adopted by the Authority, (e.g. year numeric ordering such as is 


conducted for City Council business).   It seems this this section needs a reality 


check to make sure that the Authority is actually doing what is currently required 


here.  Again, wording of the last sentence seems to suggest a Public Hearing 


action or someone who has requested specific findings from the Authority.)      


All final decisions by the Authority shall be in writing and shall be the form 


of an order or decisions duly adopted by resolution.  All such decisions shall 


be signed by the presiding officer, attested by the secretary, and shall 


thereupon be filed with the records of the case.  The date on which the 


written decision is filed in the case shall be deemed the date of filing of the 


decision.  The executive director shall promptly thereafter mail a copy of 


the decision to the applicant or petitioner or his/her attorney and to every 


other interested public official. 


9.      RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMON COUNCIL 







(QUERY: It is not clear what is intended here.  Is it only for actions which 


have a financial or budgetary impact on the City OR only for actions that 


have potential policy impacts related to land use, housing, environment, 


and economic development matters OR only actions which have a land 


transaction nature to them OR all of the above?    Per the same 


observation as Section 8 above, it would not be unreasonable to bring a 


reality check to this section to make sure the Authority has procedures in 


place to undertake what is being expected here.)      


Recommendations should be reviewed by the Common 


Council.  Recommendations to the Common Council may be by resolution 


or in such other form as the Common Council deems appropriate and 


upon adoption of any recommendation, the secretary shall deliver a copy 


of the same to the Common Council.  Each such recommendation shall 


contain a full and complete recital of reasons therefor. 


10.  AMENDMENT OF RULES 


These rules may be amended from time to time upon a concurring vote of 


a majority of all members of the authority and upon approval of the 


Common Council. 


Robert Rules of Order where no specific statute, law or ordinance controls 


shall govern the general rules of procedure of the Authority.  


(NOTE:  It is common for organizations to state clearly in by-laws or similar 


documents that Roberts Rules of Order govern meeting proceedings.  This 


reference could easily be moved up in the order of this document, likely 


Section 5).     


 
 





